Andrew Dunbar

1210 s 13th st Manitowoc, WI (765) 462-6464 andrew.dunbar.88@gmail.com

10th June 2024

Mackenzie Reed

City Clerk, Manitowoc, WI 900 Quay St Manitowoc, WI 54220

Dear Manitowoc,

At 18 years old I joined the military and started to serve my country. I spent 12 years in the service and grew and learned every second I was in. From there I continued to supprt my Government but with more of a local focus.

Since then I have been to countless town meetings, I have atended committee meetings, and I have been a city appointed Chief Inspector of a Polling Location for Manitowoc.

I feel that I am the right person for the position as Alderperson for District 1 as I have been involved with this city and not just living here. I care about this City, I love this City, I already spend my time activly trying to make the city better by volunteering at the library. With this appointment to Alderperson helping this City grow will become easier.

I look forward to working with the Mayor and sitting Alderpeople soon.

Sincerely,

Andrew Dunbar

Andrew Dunbar

Alderperson District 1

1210 s 13th St Manitowoc, WI 54220 (765) 462-6464 andrew.dunbar.88@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Becton Dickinson, Wisconsin - Field Service Engineer

December 2023 - PRESENT

- Repair and maintain medical equipment.
- Independently work with multiple clients to insure needs are being addressed.
- Organize and maintain equipment while maintaining budget guidlines.

Election Official, Wisconsin - Chief Official District 5

April 2021 - PRESENT

- Maintain Polling location
- · Work and lead volunteers through official city and state regulations.
- Insure Voting is conducted within state and federal regulations and laws.

Ryans on York, Executive, Manitowoc, WI - Executive Chef

January 2019 - December 2023

- Menu development and design.
- Budgeting and cost analysis
- · Public interaction.

United States Navy - Petty Officer First Class, Machinist Mate

July 2006 - September 2017

- · Maintain ships equipment to ensure mission is completed.
- Operate equipment such as Oxygen Generator and Hydraulic Plant
- Lead junior personnel and ensure proper training is conducted.

EDUCATION

American Military University, West Virginia

Associates Culinary Arts
September 2019 - May 2021
Culinary Skills, Leadership, Organization.

American Military University, West Virginia

Bachelors Hospitality and Tourism Management
February 2012 - November 2015

Contract Negotiations, Itineraries, Time Management, Vendor Relations, Budget Management, Operational Risk Management,

Journeyman License, Maintenance Mechanic

United States Department of Labor 2014

Journeyman License, Hydroelectric-Machinery Mechanic (Utilities)

United States Department of Labor 2014

AWARDS

Stand out Award, Learn Lead Succeed Student Resources. Lakeshore Technical College *2020*

Military Medals and Awards- Joint Service Commendation, Navy Commendation Medal, 2x Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Awards, National Defense Service Medal